FOaTq

From: Joe Green

Sent: 12 Septemibwx 2018 11:28

Tex: Planning Policy

Subject: Issues and Option Consultation - response
Attachments: TVBC LP I & O consultation response 20018 pdf
Bear Sir/Madam

Please see attached my commaents in response to the Council's Issues and Options Consultation document.
Todays publication by Government of its further commitment to Small and Medium size house builders via
the Home Building Fund, evidences my point that it is not just the general public who are concerned about
the current oligopoly of the big national house builders and the threat that they pose to cur rural
enwvironment.

Please confirm safe receipt of this email by return.

Best regards

mr ). Green

P. 5. Keep ug the good work,
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12

Should we allow market housing on rural
affordable exceptian sites?

The Exceptions Site policy is a posttive policy st it is being exploited by the so called
Registered Providers. The people who benesfit the most from the current system of AH are the
Sharehaolders and the Directars of the Registered Providers. This is evidenced by the extreme
growth rate of same of the large providers and thefr expansion info 100% Market Housing
developrmeants. Allowing MH on exception sites will exacerbate this.

The gysten should be adapted to make it easier and more attractive for the local communities
{Parish Councils or Local Stakeholders) ta take-on new AH on exception sites, oesl contred of
these assets wauld benefit the local cormmunities economically and socially,

14

Shouid we establish a policy that cowvers
dwalfings in the countryside which are of
gxceptional quality®

This is & positive policy and should be retained, it allows for new houses of exceptional quality to
be created in the countryside, this has & positive impact on the local economy.

15

Should the Council change its appraach and set
out @ reguirement that cerain sites shouwld
provide for the needs of such graups as the
elderly?

With an ageing papulation this could be considered but care would need to be taken to avoid
exploitation of rural settlemeants by volume builders (see responsea ta AH above),

17

Shauld we raestrict the size of replacements and
exfensions to dwellings in the countryside to
keep a range of dwellings™?

The 50% increase in volume is an arbitrary figure, what Is the justification for it? Good quality,
well designed buildings do not detract fram the landscape they enhance it. The cument trend of
using landscape buffers i= a negative approach to development in the countryside, it is saying
that =l develepment is bad and should not be visible in the landscape. Replacermeant dwellings
in the countryside are an efficient way to update and make use of offer cutdated houses in the
courtryside,

18

Should the Council establish density standards in
the: Locad Plan®

Current design standards consider 25 dwellings per hectare (dph) as ‘low density” and that a
mirnimum of 30 dph is required to make efficient use of land. FRural setflements within the
Borough have densities closer to 10 dph.  In the rurat settlements fewsr than 20dph should be
preferred unless special circumstances can be demonstrated to prove that there will be no
unacceptable adverse impacts on the character and appearance of the area.  Many of the
setfement boundaries include all or part of the Conservation Area so new developmert within
the confines of the built up area at these densities could have an impact on the heritage asset of
the village.
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36 & 37

Should we identify suitable sites for renewabie
energy, including onshore wind, in the Local
Flan?

tf a0, which areas of the Borough would be
apprapriate and for which types of technology
(2.9 wind turbines, solar photovaltaic pansls)?

The most lagical place for the installation of, certainly pv panels, is the raofs of large commercial
and industrial buildings. This would preserve the counfryside anmd make efficient use of
developed land, even if the plant enly serviced the commerciallindustrial estate on which it was
tacated it would reduce the burden an the grid. Walworth and Portway Industrial Estates as well
as the new Co-Op warehouse are a prime example.

28

How can we improve design quality within the
Barough?

Meeting cument building standards while respecting the character of the historicst environment
can be achieved through a combination of the right chaoice of materials and sensitive design.
Maodern generic volume' house designs shauld be strangly opposed in rurat seftleaments,

Thae Government's pledge fo support smaller builders and self-builders who embrace innovative
and efficient methods will help ensure that new houses are designed and buit by the peaple
who are directly impagted by the development and have the most to gain fram sensitively
tesigned, high quality homes. The imposing of any new regulations will further “standardise™ the
housing stock.

41

Should wa cantinue to set a per dwelling or per
hectare standard for recreational cpen space
provision on residential developments? Or,
should the Coungil reguire the provision of
recreational apen space on residential
developrments to be based on the needs zet out
in the Playing Pitch Strategy?

This is a technical question aimed at the large scale developments. The Spaort England PPS
guidance is vague and Un-helpful, In lay-terms it would seem that a per dwefling or per hectare
appraach should be appropriate.  Rounding up the per dwelling or per hectare egquation to the
nearest full sports pitch shauld allew the PRS fo be incorporated.

Haw gan the Council promote more sustainable
farms eof transport such as walking, cycling and
public transport?

Private maodes of transport are becoming more sustainable making the rural setlaments mare
environmentally sustainable places to live. The electric car should be considered as @
sustainable form of transport and certainly more sustainable than the buses that serve the rural
communities as they aften drive around without any passengers.




"}IOAR PUE SAK D] S0
g|gelssp B BunEw u) s wepodun Alenba U $A2|d JUSWLUONALS YN SU3 'SAIIEAIE | $yEw 18U} apsARUNCD SU) 1sT1 §0U §) J [BaNL S pRIISSELD 5| La|ep 158), a1
10 Auolew su yBnaly uaWwames Aue o sioadsond wust Buo) auy o A3y aJE JUSLILDUIALS J)ING PUE EINEY & poolinegyBieu & [0 Juswsousyus pue uogoejond syt

"EJUSIISIRE |BIN 5A3|[BA 1581 |0 JE0BIBYD
al) 0] sanquiuco usyo 1eyl ulissp 4o AlQUEA SY) Sl0IBSS) 0SB ¥ Sdelpad, AES3Toauun 'elow saonpos ) ssaubold Dupell uois|oap Syl suliUBasS 3ussap
W abainaole 0] Usay S USLLLLISADE) BVl SISPHNGSSnal 92/ WNIpaW pUE BLIS Bu joaye A9siaspe saulsninB uBisap pue Bupmew Sniod ye-s)y-ezis-auQ), Auy

‘sauoy Ayjent yBiy paufisap Aaapsuas woy wied o 150w sy) 2ARY pUB JusWdo|aasp sul Ag pajoedll Aoalip sue oym ajdoad au) Ag ying
pue pauBisap slE SESM0Y MU JEL] 2UNSUS diSY (Iv SPOLSL JUSIHNYS PUE SATBADUL] SSRIGWS DUM SER|ING-)|3S PUB S18pNg J42)|gls Joddns o) sBpajd s jusiuliann

JUSUDISS PEUISE SUL WO UDNW UBLE 8 |q8uIE]ENS,
aI0L pUe 8J)Usd JuswameEs syl & 4850 Aecydeifoal ale 18y Adepunod Sy 40 SpSIN0 SEAIE B1E 813Y] SSUEDUNOD JUSWRRAS Al Jo sun) ued Jenfam au o
ang SoRHod LG QUM J3IIU0T 10U 5900 § pepiaodd #|diuud u) papoddng ag of sSWERUNG JUSLING aul g snonBgueos puel uo sdiy WBW AW Jo Jualldojsasp S[E0S
[BLES 40§ Ma||E BINSn WSAS LBpUnog IWswWSInss paien, v 1993 AJnUiuos sy jo AlEIEA BU1 PUE $2011196) ARUNLLILIND Jo AgemSlsns pue Allgen #4) sdeaspue
Sl pUE JUSLLLOIALS [RIMEU 24 JO JUSWEIUELYUS pUB uoosiond aui Bupnpw peau [830] 183 0] sawoy Mau oy Aupiaoud Usys siaedi) aapsod ‘Buolys swos
auE 2usy) 193] ueld 1B passalppe )1 WS 52Bud) U1 1BAD AUNLIWOD S1) SAsS o) Sadf) Buipamp 10 Soueeq & apiacid 0) pUE ‘sisZisumap Alepie Surpnjoul spaaL
[E30] 13w g paubtsap asodind *sawoy aved o sosgsoud s yBinoiy) siaquunu Bisnog Ul ymod B 1$9Raw S8 pOLMICDE o) pebeincaus 2q pInays SUaLS|as eIy

"SRIPUNLLILIDT (240l sU} 1o AgBeUIEIsnsS
oy BuIWIEY SumjelU Alaa Jiay] AQ ale SUCREDD| SBUIEISNS, @80l] - SUONEDO| S|qEUIRIENS, PeREoc-05 s *sEUl ueqin sy} uo SjuswdoEasp Busnay usspall aj
aa0W &1 4 yBnoug aJam ASU) U0 Ul SSIUNLILICD 31 8ABS| O) Pe0da) ate suaneiaual 1sbuno usyo ooy 'Asgen, 1531 SU) J0 SIUSLUSIRSE (BT, SUL 10 aTU) All20eds
g 8] pioge ues Asyp soud &8 peau A8l SaWoy Syl 8ABY 0 &8 Suogeseual sy Ji papesy 5 Buisnoy suow ey JHSo3e 0f SaIUNLULIOD SY2E JUBUALSASD
AL Tmad I Spusdoaaan feany jo wiisap syl Jane Aes Jeteml aasl pue yimosl BUlsnoy jo Siausy a1 935 syl amsus g justiienns)y syt | g BaIE 4O I
suend sdeys pue payoaw 38 o [Apuniiiwos syl wayl Jof FRSes P Sayew jety sseocd Sutueid 1aiesid pue soiduns B Bulolo S HUSLILISADD) B, [2r9) AILIMLLIDD
By . sseccud Suwueid 2y yBnodyp 2y Yooy Asyl IByM pue ab Saloy meu aksyM sono Aes B asey oydoad Jeig Juepaduy of 81 31 Ags ST ey} Apumeansan el
LD SABY i BLISTIOY Mau JIBdun 81 IN0GE SINSIUDD BABY Lo sidoad Hgeuosess apng, alewe 0] uo 5300 1 L oaay Of Jeem Asyg seoeid ay] Li U SAR 0] JUEM sdoad
acli 8i Jo ‘sasnoy siow Aueltt Buping, Lo 1yBlam 1ealf aseid o) JuswEAS) JWe - yqe] Buisnoy uesorg ing Bumy —ssded sim Buisnoy S pUE 444N UL

[ BlanrasEis S8 oY) © I8ad |00U2S WD)
walsAs olgnd o W pioa & funesio 7oy 18 umNEInpS Seald o} ESIpPYD 115y) BUpuss SJUSLUSHISS (BUn) JUShie aU) LU s8IWe) AQ pSpunodlog 9 Usyo ued s
: sjoouas afema, Jobla) ou aue sjooyos abe)s  Asswioy puUE JSADRUY JO S8OUST LedIn AfUESU S woy Bunnuiwoo-ino Ue SaSned S|U) SHSIUS[SS (BN Ul pejed|
ale sj@oyss Sunucied yBiy ssey) usym pus PUBWAD Lons Ul ale S|oogds Buiuaousd uyiiy e sueaw Aeno| spoojsod Jo defi ugneanps 43 - $[004DS 40 U0ISIAD ]

SINIWWOD TVHINTD






